Laurie Hartwell

Interior Designer / Owner Hartwell Design, Inc., REALTOR, Contractor

HartwellDesign@aol.com

Summary

I have 30 years experience and expertise in the Interior Design, Furnishings, Construction and Real Estate fields. I absolutely love every aspect of what I do, even when times, such as these, are challenging....

from Turn Key Residential and Commercial Design Specification and Supply, to Staging of Luxury Properties and Model Homes.

Specialties

Luxury Home Design and Decor'
European Furnishings and Tuscan Accessories

Experience

Real Estate Stager of Luxury and Model Homes at Hartwell Sparkman, LLC

June 2007 - Present (3 years 8 months)

Presentation of Unique Model Homes, Staging of Luxury Real Estate in the Raleigh, Durham, Apex and Cary areas of North Carolina, as well as Atlantic Beach.

Member Owner at Starkey Properties, LLC

March 2002 - Present (8 years 11 months)

Owner/Manager/Marketing Agent for 30,000 sq ft Office/WareHouse/Design Studio...Flex Space Facility in Roanoke, Va.

Owner at Hartwell Design, Inc

January 1993 - Present (18 years 1 month)

Owner/Interior Designer/Furniture and Accessory Sales

Sales and Specification High End European Furnishings and Tuscan Styled Decor', In Home Design Consultation by Appointment

www.HartwellDesign.com

14 recommendations available upon request

Owner Luxury Real Estate Stager / Model Homes at HARTWELL DESIGN, Inc

January 1993 - Present (18 years 1 month)

Owner, Interior Designer

Luxury Real Estate Staging and Model Home Decor'

Licensed REALTOR with MKB REALTORS, Inc. Roanoke, Va.

Class A VA Contractor

1 recommendation available upon request

REALTOR at MKB REALTORS, Inc

January 1993 - Present (18 years 1 month)

CONTRACTOR at Hartwell Design Construction Company

January 1993 - Present (18 years 1 month)

Class A Virginia Contractor

Manager, Buyer at GRAND Furniture

May 1980 - January 1993 (12 years 9 months)

Sales, Management and Corporate Accessory Buyer

Education

Radford University

BS, Business Management Interior Design, 1980 - 1984

Radford High School

Laurie Hartwell

Interior Designer / Owner Hartwell Design, Inc., REALTOR, Contractor

HartwellDesign@aol.com



15 people have recommended Laurie

"Laurie has been great to work with. She has helped with interior design and decorating in our home and in our office. Any time we need new furniture or decorating ideas, we always call Laurie. My wife would not trust anyone else. Joe Blackstock"

- Joe Blackstock, was Laurie's client

"I have used and worked with Laurie on more than one occassion. She is customer oriented, a very dedicated person to pleasing her clients and one of the hardest working professionals that I know. I would not hesitate to recommend Laurie to my friends. She is interested in every detail small or big being done right!"

- Debbie Montgomery, was Laurie's client

"Laurie is an excellent designer with out of the box ideas and a depth of knowledge on any form of interior design, staging, displays, house design and sales. She has excellent work ethics and keeps a eye on cost to assist her clients. She is reliable and someone you can trust with whatever project is sent her way. I would strongly recommend her work with pride and she is a pleasure to work with."

- Elizabeth Locke, was Laurie's client

"To whom it may concern, I highly recommend Mrs. Hartwell! If you are looking for someone you can trust in todays environment.....look no further! She is full of energy, and integerty. She knows her work well, and I can assure you will have a GREAT experience! Please feel free to contact me for any other questions or concerns. I would NOT go anywhere else. Tim Wray www.provelle@yahoo.com"

- Magnum Boating, Inc, was Laurie's client

"Laurie does a great job staging our homes. She gets it done on time, in budget and it looks terrific. She has also done a great job with our homeowners after we have sold the houses. I highly recommend her to anyone looking to make there own company look better!"

— Tripp Loyd, Managing Member, Loyd Builders, LLC, worked with Laurie at Hartwell Design, Inc.

"Laurie is a very personable designer/contractor that can create a warm and opulent design while watching out for over-the-top expenses"

— Karen and David Stephenson, was Laurie's client

"When you need a touch of style and class, look no further than Laurie Hartwell. Laurie embodies honesty, integrity and good, old-fashioned follow-through. Working with Laurie for 10 months was a breath of fresh air. I look forward to many more transactions with Laurie, because I know she will delivery first-class results."

— **Behzad Taufiq**, *Consultant*, *Private Equity*, was a consultant or contractor to Laurie at Hartwell Design, Inc

"I have known Laurie for approximately 20 years now. She is one of my most honest and hard working clients. I would not hesitate to use her services should the opportunity arise as I know that she takes the extra time to make sure her customers are satisfied."

— Clark Cole, CPA, CPA, Cole & Associates CPAs,LLC, was a consultant or contractor to Laurie at Hartwell Design, Inc

"Laurie Hartwell and her design company is one of the finest firms I have ever work with. Her knownage and work ethic far exceeded my expectation everytime we worked on a project together."

— Greg Deel, president, Deel Dontracting, worked directly with Laurie at Hartwell Design, Inc.

"Laurie has an incredible knack for design and staging, and her inventory is limitless. My wife and I are thrilled with the pieces she helped us with in our own home! Would highly recommend her to anyone is thinking about staging or decorating their commercial or personal space."

— Jason Douglas, was Laurie's client

"Laurie provides excellent ideas and beautiful, quality items at a very reasonable price. She is extremely trustworthy and always keeps her word. We have had several occassions to work with Laurie over the last year and a half or so and have been completely satisfied each and every time."

— **Dani Kendel**, was Laurie's client

"Laurie has always provided above and beyond services for interior design and layout assistance on all the projects we have worked together on. She has always provided excellent feedback and colors and space planning assistance. She always provides quick response and information in order for the project to proceed on time and on budget. I highly recommend her services."

— Ray Craighead, Owner Architect, Craighead and Associates, Architects, was with another company when working with Laurie at Hartwell Design, Inc

"Laurie does a great job. Prompt, professional, well-organized, very responsive. Recommend without hesitation"

- bill king, was Laurie's client

"Laurie has an impeccable eye for current design and construction trends. I would highly recommend her for any design/improvement project."

— **Chad Young**, *Vice President*, *Paychecks Plus*, was with another company when working with Laurie at Hartwell Design, Inc

"Laurie is one of the most talented designers I've had the pleasure to work with and know over the past 15 years. What makes Laurie unique in the spectrum of design is not only her commitment to exceed a clients expectations every time, but her well rounded knowledge, expertise and accreditations in other related fields such as real estate, and general contracting and construction. She has one of the most amiable and honest personalities of anyone I know. I would recommend highly recommend her as a consultant for design, furnishings, general construction, or real estate."

— Roxanne Sparkman, Luxury home staging and model home design, Hartwell Sparkman, was with another company when working with Laurie at HARTWELL DESIGN, Inc

Contact Laurie on LinkedIn